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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
PROJECT NAME:  PRESTIGE HOMES LOT LINE CHANGE  
PROJECT NO.:   24-30 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 53, BLOCK 2, LOT 10 & 11 
REVIEW DATE:   8 JANUARY 2025  
MEETING DATE:  16 JANUARY 2025  
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:       ZEN CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 

1. The project received variances from the ZBA on 26 November 2024.  Variances for minimum lot 
area granted.  Project is in the R-1 Zone requiring 40,000 square foot lot proposed, Lot 10 is 
18,167 proposed Lot 11 is 20,045 square feet.  Zoning Board of Appeals also granted a lot width 
variance where 150 feet is required 126 was granted. 

 
2. The existing residential structure on the site is identified to be removed prior to issuance of a 

CO.  Planning Board Attorney comments regarding timing for removal of the structure should be 
received. 
 

3. A sign-off letter has been received from the Highway Superintendent, identifying “after 
reviewing site plans and doing a site inspection of the driveway locations I have no objections; 
an I see no sight distance issues”. 
 

4. Dimension of separation distance proposed septic laterals on Tax Lot 11 show the required 10 -
foot separation distance from the property line. 
 

5. The trees have been located on the plans.  Compliance with the Tree Preservation Ordinance 
has been documented.    
 

6. Erosion and sediment notes referencing hay bales, as well as hay bale details should be  
removed.    Silt fence should be utilized hay bales are not an acceptable practice. 
 

7. In response to our previous comment regarding potential bat habitat the applicants have 
identified a note has been added to the plans restricting clearing.  This note cannot be located 
on  the plan sheets.       

 
Respectfully submitted, 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines       Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal       Principal 
PJH/kmm 








